State of Alaska Nomination Form
Department of Fish and Game Anadromous Waters Catalog
Sportfish Division

Region |Southeastern USGS Quad(s) |KETCHIKAN D-3

Anadromous Waters Catalog Number of Water Body [101-71-10040-2015-3003

*Leduc Creek | D USGS Name Local Name

——

Name of Water Body

D Addition I:l Deletion Correction D Backup Information

For Office Use

Nomination # 24-663 %‘n KM 5 ’/’ a Og\lj
Fisheries Scientist Date
Revision Year: 2025 %",’,\—&M 5’/ { / LOM
J abitat O j nager Date '
Revision to: |:| Atlas 9 / p / (,/
Catalog )4',01‘, l Z?Z
Date
Revision Code: A-3 yl/ & l 19( M
GIS Analyst : bate
OBSERVATION INFORMATION
Species Date(s) Observed Spawning Rearing Present Anadromous
~ADD local name "*Leduc Creek™ to existing AWC Stream #101-71-10040-2015-3003.
Comments:
Add local name "*Leduc Creek" to existing AWC stream #101-71-10040-2015-3003.
Name of Observer (please print): Joe Giefer
Signature: 10.231.39.10 (Web Nomination) Date: 02/21/2024
Agency:
Address: ADF&G Division of Sport Fish 333 Raspberry Rd

Anchorage, AK 99518

This certifies that in my best professional judgment and belief the above information is evidence that this waterbody should be included in or
deleted from the Anadromous Waters Catalog.

Signature of Area Biologist: Date: Revision 3/16
Name of Area Biologist (please print):




From: Frost, Nathan D (DFG)

To: DEG, DSF Anadromous Waters Catalog (DFG sponsored)
Subject: Update name for 101-71-10040-2015-3003

Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 1:17:40 PM

Hi,

I've been sampling and working on Leduc Creek for over a decade and have only know it as that. |
noticed on the tag lab it said “not named” so when | checked they said it’s because it doesn’t have a
name in the AWC. Leduc Creek comes out of Leduc Lake and drains into Leduc River. Can we add
“Leduc Creek” as the name for 101-71-10040-2015-3003? Let me know if there’s anything you need
from me in order to make this happen. Thanks!

Nathan Frost

Behm Canal Chinook Research
Division of Commercial Fisheries
Ketchikan, AK

907-209-9992
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-Please update using most recent .GDB with line, point, lake, polygon and barrier features located
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